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Ruth Nettles

From: Burt, Danielle [Danielle. Burt@bingham.com)]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 2:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Kiddoo, Jean L. ORIG] NA§{
Subject: Docket No. 050257-TL; Joint Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates ’

Importance: High
Attachments: Docket 050257 Joint Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates.pdf

A. Danielle Burt, Esq.
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2020 K Street, N.W. o &= =
Washington, D.C. 20006 & 0
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Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding the Operation of a Telecommunications Company by Miami-
Dade County in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules

C.  Greater Orlando Aviation Authority
D. 4 pages (includes cover letter, pleading and certificate of service)

E. Greater Orlando Aviation Authority (“GOAA”), Miami-Dade County (the “County”), and BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T")’s Joint Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates

<<Docket 050257 Joint Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates.pdf>>

Danielle Burt

T 2062.373.6039

F 202.373.6001
danielie.burt@®bingham.com

BINGHAM
Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006-1806

The information in this transmittal (including aftachment, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient
(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all
copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by
any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any le%al advice expressed iy this message is being

delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herelh and riay not beé relied upon by any
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other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC
20006-1806

T 202.373.6000
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Jean L. Kiddoo

Danielle Burt

Phone: 202.373.6000
Fax: 202.373.6001
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com
danielle.burt@bingham.com
July 6, 2007

Via Electronic Filing

Dear Ms. Cole:

Respectfully submitted,

Jean L. Kiddoo
Danielle Burt

cc: Parties of Record

A/72083541.1

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Gnadlly Gt

DOCUMENT NO.

Re: Docket No. 050257-TL: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.,
Regarding the Operation of a Telecommunications Company by Miami-Dade
County in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced proceedings is Greater Orlando Aviation
Authority’s Joint Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates. Copies were served on the
parties listed in the attached Certificate of Service.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding
The Operation of a Telecommunications
Company by Miami-Dade County in
Violation of Florida Statutes and
Commission Rules

Docket No.: 050257-TL
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JOINT MOTION FOR FINAL EXTENSION OF FILING DATES

The Greater Orlando Aviation Authority (“GOAA”), Miami-Dade County (the
“County”), and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida™)
(collecﬁvely, the “Parties™), by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby submit this Joint
Motion for Final Extension of Filing Dates in the above-captioned matter. In support of the
Motion, the Parties state:

1. On June 28, 2007, the Commission granted the Parties’ joint motion for an
additional extension of the briefing dates to allow for continued discussions of settlement
alternatives.

2. Pursuant to the Commission’s Order Granting Joint Motion for Third Extension
of Time, Order No. PSC-07-0544-PCO-TL (June 28, 2007), direct briefs are currently due to be
filed By the Parties on or before July 9, 2007, and reply briefs are due on or before July 24, 2007.

3. Settlement discussions that had been ongoing between AT&T Florida and the
County have recently been terminated. Therefore, the Parties hereby request a final extension of
thirty (30) days in which to submit their respective briefs, which would make the direct briefs of
all Parties due to be filed at the Commission on August 9, 2007.

4. In addition, in light of pre-existing vacation plans by several of the Parties and

their respective counsel, the Parties also request that the time for filing reply briefs be extended



In re: Complaint by BellSouth Teleconimunications, Inc.
Docket No., 050257-TL

from the current fifieen (15) days to thirty (30) days, which would make the reply briefs of all

Parties due to be filed at the Commission on September 10, 2007.

WHEREFORE, the GOAA, the County, and AT&T Florida respectfully request that the

Commission grant the Parties a final extension of the filing date in this matter so that initial

briefs are due on August 9, 2007 and reply briefs are due on September 10, 2007.

DATED: July 6, 2007.

Douglas Starcher, Esq.

Broad and Cassel

390 North Orange Avenue
Suite 1100

Orlando, FL 32801-4961

Tel. No. (407) 839-4208

Fax No. (407) 650-0943
dstarcher@broadandcassel.com

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

Respectfully submitted,

GREATER ORLANDO AVIATION AUTHORITY

J¢an L. Kiddoo, Esq.
Danielle C. Burt, Esq.

2020 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-1806
Tel. No. (202) 373-6034

Fax No. (202) 373-6001
Jean.Kiddoo@bingham.com
Danielle.Burt@bingham.com

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
d/b/a AT&T Florida

Mo Yeld bag- |{VR

R. A. CUEVAS

Acting Miami-Dade County Attorney
David Stephen Hope, Esq.

Assistant County Attorney
Miami-Dade Count Attorney’s Office
111 Northwest First Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

Tel. No. (305) 375-5151

Fax No. (305) 375-5611
dhope@miamidade.gov
dhope@miami-airport.com

A/72083391.1

Martin B. Goldberg, Esq. —

LASH & GOLDBERG LLP

Bank of America Tower, Suite 1200
100 Southeast Second Street
Miami, Florida 33131

Tel. No. (305) 347-4040

Fax No. (305) 347-4050
mgoldberg@lashgoldberg.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
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1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 6th day of July, 2007 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

R. A. Cuevas

Acting Miami-Dade County Attorney
David Stephen Hope, Esq.

Cynji Lee, Esq.

Assistant County Attorneys
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office
111 Northwest First Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

Tel. No. (305) 375-5151

Fax No. (305) 375-5611
dhope@miami-airport.com
dhope@miamidade.gov

Martin B. Goldberg, Esq.

LASH & GOLDBERG LLP

Bank of America Tower, Suite 1200
100 Southeast Second Street
Miami, Florida 33131

Tel. No. (305) 347-4040

Fax No. (305) 347-4050
mgoldberg@lashgoldberg.com

James Meza II1

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
S. Liebman

Manuel A. Gurdian
¢/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street

~ Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Tel. No. (305) 347-5555
Fax no. (350) 222-8640
nancy.sims@bellsouth.com

M. Stephen Turner, P.A.
David K. Miller, P.A.

Broad and Cassel

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tel. No. (850) 681-6810

Fax No. (850) 521-1448
stumer@broadandcassel.com
dmiller@broadandcassel.com

Douglas Starcher, Esq.
Broad and Cassel

390 North Orange Avenue
Suite 1100

Orlando, FL 32801-4961
Tel. No. (407) 839-4208
Fax No. (407) 650-0943

dstarcher@broadandcassel.com

Qb M Bunt

Danielle C. Burt

A/72083391.1



